From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Broom, Jeffrey"

Cc: Baker, Larry

Subject: RE: Extension Request NDHR191795792 (1RP-5591)
Date: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 3:55:00 PM

Jeff,

Your extension request is approved for the purpose of continuing ongoing in-situ remediation. A
report will be due on June 1, 2021.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Cristina Eads e Environmental Specialist - A
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Ave, Suite100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113

505.670.5601 | Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Broom, leffrey <leffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 3:45 PM

To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXT] Extension Request NDHR191795792 (1RP-5591)

Cristina,

Apache Corporation is requesting a 2 month extension for this project as discussed during our
conversation this morning. We will continue to keep you in the loop and appreciate all of your help
on this project. If you have any further questions please let us know.

Thank you,

JEFF BROOM, ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN T11

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. Marland Blvd.,
Hobbs, NM 88240
Cell: 432.664.4677
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